PEASLEE
TECH
Peaslee Board of Directors

August 2019 Board Meeting

August 22, 2019, 3:00-4:00 p.m., Board Committee Meetings;
Academic Committee — Classroom B,
Executive Committee — Kevin’s office,
Finance Committee — Classroom C,
Planning Committee — Hunt Conference Room
August 22, 2019, 4:00-5:30 p.m., Peaslee Tech Directors’ Meeting, Classroom C
Board Meeting Agenda

1. Treasurer’s Report
2. Approval of May 9, 2019 Minutes—vote
3. Lawrence Public Schools MOU amendment — vote
4. Service Animal Policy - vote
5. Academic Committee
6. Finance Committee
7. Planning Committee
8. Updates/Discussion:

s Campus Activity & Enrollment Report

e KU Solar Car Program

s She Sheds

s Stewardship Committee

s KBOR Renewal

9. Other Business

16. Adjourn






THE DWAYNE PEASLEE TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTER, INC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Quarter and Six Months Ended June 30, 2019

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page
Accountants’ Compilation Report 1
Statement of Financial Position | 2-3
Statement of Activities 4-5

Supplementary Information:

Budget to Actual Comparison 6-14



: M F "id Brenda E. McFadden, CPA Kent M. E. Andersson
= C aﬁ en Betsy M. Kohl, CPA Landi D. Goyer, CPA

GRrROUP -LLDO

Accountants’ Compilation Report

To the Board of Directors of

The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center, Inc
Lawrence, KS

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training
Center, Inc (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019, and
the related statements of activities for the quarter and six months then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a compiliation engagement in
accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and
Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial statements nor were we required
to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial
statements.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were included in the financial statements, they
might influence the user’s conclusions about the Organization’s financial position, changes in net assets, and cash
flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

A statement of cash flows for the quarter ended June 30, 2019, has not been presented. Accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require that such a statement be presented when financial
statements purport to present financial position and results of activities.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in pages 6-14 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not
a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management. The
supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such
supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center, Inc.

The M4 LLC

August 9, 2019

(785) 8439350

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center Inc
Statement of Financial Position

As of June 30, 2019
Jun 30, 18
ASBETS
Current Assets
Checkingl/Savings
Peaslee Tech Checking 337,567.52
Petty Cash 20.00
Renovation Account 141,277.59
Douglas County Comm Foundation 3,338.67
Total Checking/Savings 482,203.78
Accounts Receivable
Accounte Barsivabls 34,000,07
Total Accounts Receivable 34,800.07
OtherCurrent Assets
Prepaid Insurance 3,933.37
Undeposited Funds 75.00
Total Other Current Assets 4,008.37
Total Current Assets 521,112.22
Fixed Assois
Fixed Assels
Dwayne Peaslee Training Center
Building - Training Center 1,549,080.91
Building Components 715,183.73
Building Structurs 1,165,246.29
Furniture 25274.78
Land 282,510.00
Land Improvements 24.603.10
Machinery & Equipment 97,944.85
Total Dwayne Peaslee Training Center 3,859,843.66
Workforce Center
Building Components 3,188.28
Building Structure 322,492.77
Land Improvemenis 6,888.40
Rental Space - Workforce Center 181,396.10
Total Workforce Center 513,948.55
HiPer Tech
Rental Space - HiPar Tech 487,012.98
Total HiPer Tech 487,012,589

Accumulated Deprsciation
Total Fixed Assels

intangibls Assets
Loan Costs
Capitalized Interest
Accumulated Amortization

Total intangible Assets
Total Fized Aszels
Other Assets

Deposits - Securily

WP Henovations
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

(664,121.12)

4,1986,681.08

9,868.20
2,257.95
(2,965.9%)

9,168.22

4,205,838.30

282.00
130,234.88

130,488.88

4,887 438.40

Ses Accountants’ Compllation Report



The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center Inc

Statement of Financial Position

As of June 30, 2019
Jun 30,19
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payabie
Accounts Payable (A/P) 35,038.50
Total Accounts Payable 35,038.50
Credit Cards
Credit Card - Intrust Bank 1,268.34
Total Credit Cards 1,268.34
Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Portion of L/T Debt 228,260.45
Advanced Funding Received 2,447 48
Payroll Liabilities 505.80
Rents in trust - Liability 20,823.38
Total Other Current Liabilities 252,037.11
Total Current Liabilities 288,343.95
Long Term Liabilities
Less SIT Portion of LT Debt (228,260.45)
Emprise Bank Note Payable 1,237,400.00
City of Lawrence Loan 88,206.09
Douglas County Loan 92,933.77
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,180,279.41
Total Liabilities 1,478,623.36
Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets 2.998,167.07
Temporarily Restricted Net Asse
Rest Tuition Assistancs 3,833.36
Temporarily Restricted Met Asse - Other 35,000.00
Total Temporarily Restricted Net Asse 38,833.36
Met income 341,814.81
Total Equity 3,378,815.04
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,857 438.40

Sen Accountants’ Complilation Report




The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center Inc
Statement of Activities
For the Quarter and Six Months Ended June 30, 2019

See Accountants’ Compliation Report

Apr-Jun 19 Jan - Jun 19
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Operating Revenue
City of Lawrence Annual Funding 50,000.01 100,000.02
Douglas County Annual Funding 48,776.25 297,552.50
Education Lease Income 7.247.02 12,872.02
Facility Lease Income 40,283.25 80,066.50
Maintenance Fee Income 11,458.50 22,917.00
Instructional Income 43,725.00 195,505.00
Individual Donations 0.00 1,200.00
Gift in Kind Donations 182.00 2060.23
Unrestricted Donations 650.00 650.00
Tuition Assistance Donations 0.00 10,000.00
Total Operating Revenue 202,332.03 720,963.27
Total Income 202,332.03 720,963.27
Cost of Goods Sold
Assisted Tuition 0.00 2,550.00
Instructional Costs
instruction Vehicle Cost 1,185.00 2,849.63
Student Physicals 354.83 950.41
Equipment Supplies 120.89 1,064.19
Instructional Material Costs 5,268.69 15,317.71
Instructor Costs 22,686.75 57,144.50
Instructional Costs - Other 800.00 1,100.00
Total Instructional Costs 30,425.08 78.426.44
Total COGS 30,425.08 80,976.44
Gross Profit 171,906.97 639,986.83
Expense
Office Supplies and Postage 427.98 777.86
Insurance 3,238.05 6,537.60
Smali Tools & Equipment 183.82 183.82
Professional Fees 10,240.00 12,750.00
Advertising/Marketing 2,219.48 8,087.15
Bank / Credit Card Svc Charges 187.06 591.36
Contract Labor 3,705.42 10,070.84
Dues & Subscriptions 39.93 228.80
Hospitality Expense 138.83 338.98
Janitorial ExplCleaning Supply 811.39 1,818.88
Business Licenses & Permits §3.00 211142
Payroll Expenses
Wages 3,485.00 5892.00
Pavroll Taxes 368.64 588.13
Purchased Payroll Services 32,834.40 581,735.91
Work Comp Insurance 1,390.50 2,781.00
Total Payroll Expenses 38,048.54 70,758.04
Repairs/Maintanance 12,217.26 21,494 48
Telephone/internat
Telephonalinternst Exp 3,871.65 6,805.21
Reimbursed Telaphonsfinternat (225.00) {450.00)
Total Telephona/lnternst 3,746.65 635521



The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center Inc
Statement of Activities
For the Quarter and Six Months Ended June 30, 2019

Utility Expenses
Utility Exp
Reimbursed Utility Exp
Total Utility Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Non-Operating Revenue
interest & Divident Revenue

Total Non-Operating Revenue
Total Other Income

Other Expense
Amortization Expense
Depreciation Expense
Mortgage Interest

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

See Accountants’ Cot

Apr-Jun 19 Jan-Jun 198
27,228.15 65,048.99
(10,500.00) (27,184.01)
16,728.15 37,864.98
53.94 1,243.94
91,830.48 177,352.97
80,076.49 462,633.86
7.74 13.45
7.74 13.45
7.74 13.45
411.81 823.62
37.,449.48 74,898.96
24.726.86 45,110.12
62,588.15 120,832.70
(62,580.41) (120,819.25)
17,495.08 341,814.51




yodey uogepdwon SHULIUNOIIY 89g

00°0

%06 SYLOL' L 00’ LOY'Y S5'662'C
%y 'S01 00'12 00°28€ 00'80¥
%626 SY'2LT- 00PLL'E 55°168'C
%00 00°006- 00°006 000

%8 LL ZL'00L- 00'05Y 88'6¥¢

%00 00'66v'2 00’6642 000

%00 00°906'81- 00°906'81 000

%00 00°€26'L" 00°€26'L 00°0

%868 9g'9L¥'eLe 00'1L00'¥52Z 98'6.0'80Y

%P 908 8€°150'VE 00°008'04 8£°156°08

%6°062 8E°10G'1E 00°005'01 8€'100'8Y

00°056'2
%E 161 PZ 0L LVE 00'104 122 Y7 1E9'81G
%e’ 161 $Z0EG L2 00°L0L'LL 7 LEY'BLG
- - 000000l
000
%E'0 LL06Y'T 00'86%'T £Z'8
%08y 00’6621~ 00'66¥'C 00°002'1
%0°0 00°1L06'2L- 00'108'21 00°0
%00 00006 4" 00°005'L 000
%L Y0P 00°08Z'FiL 00°006'2E 00°082° 151
%0700} 051 00°09%' L1 05'95% L1
% €6 $1006'C 00'¥89'TY ST'ERL6E
%0°66 00'v5- 00'6L9'G 00'529'S
%00LG G7°666'661 00 LLL'8Y §TOLL8YE
%000} 66'0 00°100°08 L0°000'05
%00 00°100°08- 00°100'06 000
1obpng 30 % jebpng Jor0 jebpng &1 Jepy - ver

juswidinby g sjool Rwg
aoURINSU] [BIO)L

oRa

Auedold

puim jeuondo (s,pAor) M310
BouRINSU|
sfivisogd pue soyddng 8210
{dn gon‘es) wewdinbz
afebuow
BION 11D 9210PI0 AN

osuadxs

NI0Id BE0ILY
SO00 RI0L

SYS07) [RUDINLS
uoping peis|sey
PO SPOOL JO 1807

ooy BI0]
anuaasy Bunwedo gjo)

SUOIBLIOE BDURISISSY Uy
SUONBUOC POIOLISBIUN
SUDIEUOC PUlY U] 1D
SUOIBUD [ENPIAIDUY

BUIONU] RIS PUB D
diysiosuodg syriodion
SWOIU] [BUOINIISY]

BLINDU] DO SDUBUDIUIRYY

auloou] esee Aoed
PUIODUY BSEA™] UONEINPT
Bupuny ey Auneg seibnog
Buipun [Enuuy souasme jo A0
quiuon efefuow Hunog seinoq
snussoy Buneiedo
IEH R TH
asudthgewoou] Lreupio

ouj Jejuan Bululel] [ealuyoa] d9sead aufemg syl

610z aunp ybnoayy Aenuer
uosueduwoq jenjoy 03 }ebpng



poday uvonedwos suejunodny aeg

LLg
LLg
s
%2 925 L€°158'60¢ 00°00L'2L 187155288
%0 Ly 16°8/£°96- 00°106°181 6%°225'G8
%861 00018y 00°000'9 00°061°4
%4001 £g'gel 00°000°12 £8°9EL°12
%00 00°0Sv- 0008y 000
%G 69 P ivL'L- 00°98.'c 95°809°2
%502 LLYy1B'ge- 00°252'sy £T°LL2'8
%00 00°L0g'e- 00°105'E 000 B )
$8'599'8
%91 19'88¢€'9¢e- 00°000'6E 627110
000
%070 00005~ 00°006°4 000
%00 o001 L 001521 000
%0°0 00'008°Z}- 00°005'Z}) 000
%2601 05'6v.L'2 007000'0¢ 06°6¥1'28
%G8 88°009'L- 00'6¥PL'L (A% 14
%619 | WArA-di 00°066'L 62°L02°1
%00 00'66¥'2- 00'66%'2 000
G1'661
L6881
%0'ES 85" ¥E8'G- 0000021 ZY'eue’s
%t bl 0e'vel 00°00¢ 0e' vy
%1'€01 69°211L 00062 697298
%G'8¢ 007900~ 00916’ 000182
%9'S 00'£0Z'L- 00621 002 h
%119 00258 L- 00°066'E 00'8eP'e
%00 00°162° - 00'162'L 000
1obpng jo 9, ebpng ien0 § 19Bpng 61 Jepy ~ uep

SWODUY SO [RI0L
snusssy Buneiedp-uon 101

ANUBASY JUBPIAIC] B 158103
anusasy Bupeisdo-uopy
DO 480
osusdXgeWOTU 18I0

guroau] Avuipio) 18N
asuadyy [BIoL
sasuadxy snosuRessyy

sasusdxs Anun
oAl

Jswsueuoydaie
souruauRpsiedey [R10]

JaI » asurusuepsnedey
sipdoy jeisusn
rAOWEY Mmoug ‘Bumow
Buipying ‘adesspur
NN
HOIRA SO
aouruaIUE/sHRdey
soXB| #1818y ey

sosusdxy yoifed

SHUWIO] B SOSUBDT SsaUIsSny
Kiddng Buuesysydes puopuer
asuedy pu-ul

asuedxy Alendeoy
suonduosgng © seng

08T I0RNUOn

sebieyn 9AG DIBD HDBIN 1 yuRg
BunensepyBuisiueapy

5004 [PUOISE010)d {2104

S09, |BUOISS04 dfiube

808, (PUOISSB)0I4/BURUNODY

{o1'sepumauRIn 'S SO0 D UI0
004 [PUBISSHI0I

610z aunp ybnouys Asenuep
uosuedwos jenjoy 03 Jebpng
ouj Jajuan Buuiel] jeosiuyosa ] a9jsesd auhemq ayL



uodey uonepdiucy SIURIUNOIOY BOg

%l 8¥y

£5'819°16T 00°00L'22 £5'8LEvTe

$8'8£7'88-
S5¥PZ'es

92'€8E'02
v 6YY LE
18y

yebipng jo %

jofipng senp § jebpng gl Je - uepr

B0 18N
BIODLY JOUID 10N
asusdI 1910 1101
1saieu sbeluop
asusdy uopemaidon

asuadity LORRIIOUY
asusdg JoyIn

610z aunp ybnouyy Arenuep
uosiuedwon [enjoy o3 jebpng
ouj Jajuag Bujuiel] jeoiuyosa] asjsead aulemq ayl



woday uope|idwon SUBIUNOIIY 995

28'esl

%9EeL 5672814~ 00 LOV'Y 50'8ez'e
%568 050 00°28¢ os'ove )
%626 S¥'gee- oovLL'e §5168°C
%00 00°006- 00°006 000

%156 20'ge- 00°05% 86° L2y

%00 00'66¥'2- 00°66%'2 000

%00 00°906'81L- 00°906'8) 000

%0'0 00°€28'L- 00°€26'L 000

%6'89 cOven'LL- 00'1L09'6Y2 L6°906'LLL

%Y V8L 90°'GZB'EL 00°005'94 90°62¥ 08

%y v8i 90'526'El 00°005'91 90°Gey'0e

000
%09 L686.'E9- 00'L01'992 £0°28E20T
%0°9L 16'89L'€9- 00°L01'992 £0°2ELT0Z
000
00°088
%L, 002082 00°66¥°C 007261
%00 00°66%'2- 00°66%'2 o000
%00 00 L0S'EL- DOLOS 2L 000
%00 00°006'2- 00°008°2 000
%9941 00'522'9 00°006°L8 00°62L'EY
%0001 081~ 00°09¥%' L1 06°86# L1
%t 6 GL00V'Z- 00'v89CY GEERT OF
%9 LZL 208951 006296 ZOLvE'L
%0°001 GL0- 00 LLL'8Y GZ'9LL'8Y
%0'001 660" 00°100°08 1000008
%00 00°'1L00°0%- 00°L00°08 000
jabpng jo v, jobpng Jon0 ¢ jebpng g} unp - sdy

jupwdinbz p sjool jrwg
DOURINSU] {810 ]

0By

Auedosd

pum feuondo (s.phor) wuo
BIURINSU]
sbesod pue seyddng eo1o
{dn pop'es) wewdinby
abefiuon
OION I3 BOIOPIO AN

asuediy

WO S80Iy

8900 1=0]

SIBOTY [BUOHONISU]
UOBINL POYsISEY
PIOG SROOY 103180

BUIODU] (230 ]
anuoasy Bunpiadp oy

SUONBUG] BIUBISISSY UOIHN
SUCTIBUO( POIDISBIUN
SUORBLOQ PUDM U] 1O
BUONEBUGC JENPIAIPL]

BUIODUY JUBIE) PUE 35
diyssosuods appiodion
BUIOIU [RUONINIIEU]

WO B84 BIURUBIEH

swoou] eseaT] Aiory
BLIOOUY BBRA™] UONEINPT
Bupung penuwy Aunon seibnog
Buipund jenuly adsusime 1o Aun
quuosy ebebuopw Aiunon seifinog
anuaasy Bupwisdy
SOOI
asuadxmsuioou] Awunpio

610z aunp ybnoayy Aenuep

uosiedwon jenjoy o0} jebpng
ouj Jajuan Bujules] jeoiuyosa] aajseed aukemd syl



yodoy uonepduion SIUBUNOITY 808

vl
| 704
VR -
%EBLL BV OLECL 00°004'29 69°920'08
%5808 25'0.L0'06~ 00°106°181 8¥'0£8'L6
%60 90°8¥6'G- 00°000'9 PE'ES
Y%l BL S8 14T 00°000'12 G1'82L'01
%00 00°05b- 00°0sY 00’0
%866 S€'6~ 00954 SOOVL'E
%022 pLyEQ'CE- 00°Z5Z'sY 97 L1221
%00 00°L0g'e- 00105 000
LEPEY L
%10 16°L26'88- 00°000'6¢ 60°CE
0£°098
%00 007008 L~ 000084 000
%00 007152}~ DOLSZ'L 00’0
%0°0 00°C0SZL- 00700521 000
%8021 5 8P0'8 00°000'0€ 5 8Y0'8E
%9°E 00°¢88'L- 00°6¥L'L 009
%Y LE 19°8E€" - 00°056'1 6E°LL9
%00 00862 00°66%'C 000
£e'6gl
£6'6¢
%608 8G'¥62'8- 00°000'2L Zysol'e
%L GG P62EL- 00008 90°L81
%2 68 $5°085'L- 00'05.'€ avr'slLe'e
% LG1 00'vZL'E 009159 00°0vZ 0L
mmMN.mm 00°L6%~ 00622 00°8.8
%9'6E2 00°2L6'S 00°066'¢ 00°'295'6
%0°0 00°162'L- 00°16Z'L 000
1ofipng jo ¢, 1eBpngieag ¢ jebipng g1 unp - ady

AUIODUY JBYID 12101
anueAay Bunessdp-uoN w0

anuaAey JUBRIAIY B 1804814
pnusasy Bupmisdo-uon
HLIDDUY IBLD
asusdyzjewosy] Jeui0

Bwosuy ARuipiey 18N
asusdxy B0l
sosuatxy snoauelsosiy

sasusdxm Aunn
jonR |

jewpueuoydsaie )
asurusIuiRpySnedey [RI0L

JBYIO - eouruauRRysaedoy
siedey [pipuos
1BAGWIDY Mmoug ‘Buimon
Buippng ‘adeaspue
HEES
IBBA HO
aoupusTlRSedey
sOWB ] 21VISH [RaY

sasusdiy poifeyd

SHULID P SOSUDDT BSBUISNY
fiddng Buueeyndxg puonuer
asuadx pun-u

asusdxy Anendsoy
suonduasgng R sang

1OGET] IDRIUD D
sebieyn sag pien Hpasn 1 juey
Bupeepybuisioapy

SOV RUOBEBI0I BI0 L

808, RUOISSOL0ldalom

90 PUOISSS0LBuunos oy

{;petislimpurin ' sJeio Dl yIo
808, [RUDIBSDIOI

610z aunp ybnoayy Arenuep
uosiiedwon jenjoy o0} jebpng
ouj Jajuan Bujujel] [eoIuY29 | avjsead aulemq aul



woday vonejidwon SUBIUNOIIY 288

%8°5¢

26'€02°05 007004'19 80°96%'LL

Ly 08529

G1'88G6'29

98'9zL'vT
G eryLE
L8y

1ofpng o0 %

jobpng 18A0 § 196png 81 unp - idy

BUIODU) 18N
DUIODUL IR0 18N
asuedxy 18410 1BI0L

ysassiuy efielfiuop

ssuadxy uopemaidaq

asuedxg vopEnouy
asuadxy Join

610z aunp ybnoay; Arenuep
uosuedwon jenjoy o} 186png
auj Jajuan Bujulel] [eoluyoa] avjsead aukemq a8yl



vodey uonedwio) SWLRIUNCIIY 908

28'e8l

%EVL oreee'e- 00208'8 09 2£6'9
%4 L6 05'6l- 00'vLL 08'¥8L
%6'C6 08"y~ 00'822'9 oLesl's
%00 00'008'tL- 000081 000

%498 fa AN 007006 98°LLL

%0°0 00°666'p- 00°866'v 000

%00 00°219' 28" 00Z18'LE 000

%0°0 oo'erg'GL- 00°eb8's1L 000

%6'9Z1 e8¥RL'seL 00°20Z'v0S £8'986'6£0

%y G¥e Py eLe'LYy 00°000'eE ¥r'9L6'08

%l LET 124" A4 00°000'¢cE P OTP 8L

00°066'2
%ZPEL LT 18L'E8L 00202 188 LTEYB'0ZL
%CYEL 1Z°190'e8) 0U'Z0Z' LS 12°€96'024
00'000°04
DO'0%9
%0y LL1BLY 007966’y €2°002
%0¥Z 00'884'¢- 00°868"Y 000021
%00 0020052~ 0020052 000
%00 00°000'01- 00°000°D1L 000
%4082 00°506'021 00°000'52 00°G06'661L
%0001 oo 00'026'22 0021822
%8E8 04°L08'6- 00'89¢£'68 05°890'08
BEeELL 20'PLG'L 00°86¢' L1 202482l
%0°50€ 04°866'661 0095526 06°265'462
%0001 g6°L- 00°200'001 20°000'001
%00 00200001~ 00°200°001 000
jeBpng jo 9, 1ebpng 1000 § 9bpng 81 unpg - uer
WLOL

juswdinbg g sjooy, prwg
BOURINSUY (B30 ]

o8d

fuadosy

pupm jruondo (s.ployy) wan
souRINsuy
ofivisod pue seyddng eouin
{dn pgo'es) wewdinbz
sieBuow
BION 17 DOPION,

asustiny

101 SE0ID
SO0 B0l

BISO JRUONINASU)
uoling peysisey
PIOE $pO0L) JO 1800

BUIODU] 30 |
anusaey Bupesedy o)

SHORRUOL] SOURISISSY UORIN ]
SPORBUOY DEIOUISaIUN
SUOHRUOL DU Ul D
BUOHBUOC JBNPIAIPU]

DUIODE] WL PUR BN
digsiosundg sypiodion
BUINHU] RUCRONIISU]

BUIODU] B84 SOUBLSIUIRIN

suioou] esee~ Aioe,
BUIGOU] DSRE™ UOHEINDY
Bupund jenuuy funon seiinor
Buipunyd jRruLy sousime jo Ay
guon efiebuop Aunon sefinog
anueassy Buneisdn
SO
osuethoymuoou) Aeipio

810z aunp ybnouy} Arenuep

uosuedwon jenjoy 0} 1ebpng
ouj Jajua) Bururel] |eoluyoe) asjsead aulemQg oy



woday uonepduwion SURIUNCIDY 288

avel
SrEl
Stel
%5628 08'€£2'228 00°00¢'0L 98'£59'20Y
%L8Y £0°6hY'081- 00'208'€98 167256 LL)
%b0l 90°95.'0L- 00°000°Z} YEErT' ]
%Z'06 Z0°GEL'y 00°000'zk 86'798'LE
%00 00°005~ 00°006 000
%9°p8 6951} 00'Z15'2 1Z'G8E'9
%LET 15°600'69- 00°P0S'06 Y PV L2
%00 00°200'L- 00'Z00°L 000
1200802
%80 75'998" L1- 0000082 87°859
0£°09G
%0°0 00°000°€- 00°000'¢ 00°0
%00 00°205'2- 002052 00°0
%00 00°000'5Z- 00°000'5Z 000
%0'BLL ¥0'86.°01 00°000°09 b0'862'0L
%09 88'08Z'E- 00°86%'E ZLLLE
%9'op ZE180'T 00°006'¢ 20'819'
%0°0 00'866'%- 00°866'Y 000
86'86€
06'82Z
%02y 9L'626'CL- 00°000'%Z 802001
%9°86 $9'8- 00009 9E°16S
%Z'18 58'ZiY' L 00°005'L 51°290'0
%8°26 00°Z62- 00°Z£0'el 000522}
%b'6C 00°008'L- 000852 00°082
%b 061 00°020'% 00°086'L 00°000'Z}
%00 00205z 00205z 00°0
196png Jo % 10Bpng 10A0 § 106png 81 unp - uep
TvioL

BUWODU IO Il
anusany Bunwiedp-uon o)

ANUBASY TUSDIAIY B JSaIeI|
snusasy Bupgeisdo-uoy
BLUIODUY IR
asupdyjewunIu] JOUI0

Suioou] Aeuipde) 16N
ssuedys 101
sasuedxy snosuRyROSIN

sesusdey Lunn
1oRBLL

ausiuyeuoydsle |
sousueiuiRysedey BI0L

80 ~ asurusiwep/siedey
saedoy jpiousn
mAagey moug ‘Bupmom
Gupung ‘edeospuey
NN
eyepy 2O

aounuoe sedoy

BOXY ] 9jRIRY o

sasuedyy joiled

SHILIB] © SOSUBT SSOUISNY
Aiddng Buespnydiy muoyiuee
asuatg pur-u

gsuady Anendson
sunpduosgng B seng

JOUET 10RO
sobieyn DAg pIRD HpALY [ yuRY
BupmuenyBuisieapy

GBO.4 [BUOISERI0L] R0 ]

08, RUoIBSal0Lrien

S99 jpuoIssaiold/Bununoooy

{metiomueg’s JelioD 0
5084 BUOIBS900d

610z aunp ybnoayy Aienuep
uosiiedwon jenjoy o) 19bpng
ouj Jajuan Buluiel] jesiuyose ] a9|sead aulemq aul



yodey uonejdwos SJUBIUNOIVY 808

%S EYe

Lopivioe 00°00v'0vL 19°pi8LYE

sZ'6i8'0ZL-
0L7€8°02L

ZLoLL'sy
96'868'v.
29’628

jobpng jo 9,

jobpng 1800 § Jebpng gL unp - uep

Tiol

BUIODUT ION
BLUODUL DI I8N
asusdXz A0 BI04

1s0ie3uy obebuow

ssuadxy unieeiden

asusedxy voRwIIpouy
asuadug 1040

6107 =2unp —._nw:O.:.\_u. >._NSCN~:
uosiiedwoq jenjoy 0} 196png
ouj Jajua) Bujujel] jeoluyoa] as|sead auAemq syl






PEASLEE
TECH

Peaslee Board of Directors
May 2019 Board/Annual Meeting

May 9, 2019, 3:00-4:00 p.m., Board Committee Meetings; Academic Classroom B, Executive Ccmmittee'— Kevin's
office, Finance Committee ~ Classroom C,
Planning Committee — Classroom E
May 9, 2019, 4:00-5:30 p.m., Peaslee Tech Directors’ Meeting, Classroom C
May Board Meeting Agenda—4:00 p.m.-5:30 p.m.

1. Treasurer’s/Finance Committee Report
e 1% Quarter Financials Report — Landi Goyer, McFadden Group, LLC
® Audit & 990 Report — Angela Motsinger, Motsinger CPA Tax & Accounting, LLC

Finance Committee met and reviewed first quarter report and audit. Pat Slabaugh made a motion to receive and accept.
Tracy Green. seconded. Unanimously approved.

2. Approvalof February 21, 2019 Minutes—vote

Minutes were presented for approval. Craig Weinaug motioned to accept. Randy Weseman seconded. Unanimously
approved.

3. Bylaws Revision; Chamber President as permanent, non-voting, ex officio appointment —vote
Craig motioned to approve. Rick Salyer seconded. Unanimously approved.
4. Nomination of At-large Director—vote

Pat Slabaugh was nominated for a one-year term. Lisa Larsen motioned to approve. Nancy Thellman seconded.
Unanimously approved.

5. Academic Committes
Randy Weseman asked to review the work for Berry Plastics and voiced support of the recommendations.
6. Planning Commitiee

The new welding lab will be completed by fall. The school district will be moving equipment this week. The paving
project is on target,

7. Peaslee Tech Liaison to Haskell Indian Nations University
Larry McElwain has volunteered to renew the relationship with Haskell.
8. Updates/Discussion:

& Contingency-Staffing
Kevin Kelley provided draft of contingency staffing and planning.

=

Pianning



PEASLEE
TECH

e Campus Activity & Enrollment Report
Kansas Apprenticeship Committee has designated Peaslee as a center for Douglas County. Peaslee is the largest
apprenticeship provider in the state of Kansas.

Peaslee has been approved as a state CDL testing site.

Did training for eighteen Saudi students in the OSHA program.
s |PSupdate
The welding lab and ABE Program transition in August) were discussed.
® KU Solar Car Program
Kevin Kelley is working with the KU Engineering program to collaborate.
# She Sheds
Information regarding carpentry students building she sheds for auction was presented. Send ideas to Kevin and Shirley
e Stewardship Committee
Ongoing discussion on Stewardship Committee which must be approved by the state for fundraising.

9. Other Business
No other business.

10. Adjourn
Joe Caldwell motioned to adjourn. Rick Salyer seconded. Motion approved.



FIRST AMENDMENT OF THE
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN
THE DWAYNE PEASLEE TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTER, INC.
AND

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 497, DOUGLAS COUNTY, KANSAS
LAWRENCE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Whereas, on May 8, 2018, The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center, Inc. (Peaslee
Tech) and Unified School District No. 497, Douglas County, Kansas, Lawrence Public Schools
(LPS) entered into a Memorandum of Understanding Between Peaslee Tech and LPS (the
“MOU™); and

Whereas, Peaslee Tech and LPS desire to amend the MOU, as set forth below,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and for other good and valuable
consideration, the sufficiency and receipt of which being hereby acknowledged, the parties agree
as follows:

1. Paragraph 5 of the MOU, Rental Payments, is amended by adding the following paragraph
at the end of the text:

In addition to the foregoing, commencing October 1, 2019 and continuing
through the term of the MOU, LPS agrees to rent the space described in Exhibit
A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (the “Additional
Space™) at an annual rental of $28,572.00, payable monthly in advance at the
rate of $2,381.00 per month. The parties acknowledge that the total rent will
be $37,572.00 per year ($9,000.00 + $28,572.00). In the event the Additional
Space does not prove suitable for LPS needs, Peaslee Tech will refund fifty
(50%) per cent of the lease payments at the end of the first year.

The parties acknowledge that on Exhibit B, the floor plan describing the
Additional Space, offices 5 and 6 and the large conference room are marked
with diagonal lines. These rooms are available exclusively to LPS, 24 hours
per day, 7 days per week. The classrooms marked B, C, D and Hunt conference
rooms are marked with cross-hatches. These rooms are available based on LPS
scheduled adult basic education and testing schedules. Peaslee Tech will
provide use of other Peaslee Tech facilities to LPS at no cost for one-day
workshops, depending on availability.

2. Paragraph 8 of the MOU, Repair and Maintenance of Premises, is amended by adding the
following sentence at the end of the first paragraph:

to LPS.



3. Paragraph 7 of the MOU, Use of Premises, is amended by adding the following sentence
at the end of the paragraph:

Peaslee Tech will provide reception services for LPS operations in Peaslee
Tech at no cost to LPS. '

4. The MOU is amended by adding the following new paragraph 15:

In the event LPS elects to purchase Peaslee Tech’s facility, up to three (3) years
of lease payments would be applied to the purchase price.

Except as modified hereby, the MOU is ratified and republished by the parties.

APPROVALS:

Certification Statement: [ certify that this MOU is entered into within the authority of law, is
with my approval, and the person signing the same for The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training
Center immediately below is authorized to do so.

Peaslee Tech: Date:
Typed Name/Title: Shirley Martin-Smith, Board President, The Dwayne Peaslee Technical
Training Center, Inc.

Certification Statement: [ certify that the MOU is entered into within the authority of law, is with
my approval, and that the person signing the same for the Board of Education immediately below
is authorized to do so.

LPS: Date:
Typed Name/Title: Melissa Johnson, President, Board of Education

ATTEST:

Date:

-

Alyse Donnell, Clerk, Board of Education



Peaslee Tech
Draft Service Animal Policy
8/22/2019

Applicability: This policy applies to all students, employees and visitors to the entire
facility located at 2920 Haskell Avenue, Lawrence, Kansas. As the building owner, the
Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center (PTTC) has the responsibility to provide a
safe and healthy environment. The uncontrolled or unsupervised presence of animals in
the building compromises that environment.

Definition: A “service animal” is one that is individually trained to do work or perform
tasks for the benefit of an individual with a disability, and the work or i:asks performed by
the animal are directly related to the individual's disability. This definition encompasses
all serv ce animals” as defined by the applicable regulations to the 5“1 ricans with
Disabilities Act, and encompasses all “assistance dogs” as defined by applicable Kansas
statutes.

1. All domestic animals on PTTC owned property, including open spaces, must be
leashed and under personal control of the owner at all times. Animals are not to be tied
to or secured to trees, posts, shrubs and/or left unattended. Each owner is responsible
for his/her animal, including clean-up.

2. To protect public health and safety, animals are not permitted in PTTC owned
property, subject to the following exceptions:

a. A service animal assisting an individual with a disability,

i. The service animal must be under the control of its handler. ‘%f*;’hm%z itis
not readily apparent that an animal is a service animal, PTTC may ask if
the animal is required because of a disability and what work or task %:%*é%

animal has i%awa trained to perform,

i. PTTC may exclude a service animal if the animal is not housebro}
would pose a direct ?‘?&%‘ﬁ‘ ‘éia:} the health, salety or property of other
cannot be reduced or eliminated by a reasonable accommodation; is out of
control and the indiv éagﬁ {ES{BS not take effective action to control it; would
fundamentally alter the nature of a program or activity; or is not being cared
for the by the individual

U
-
p=
O
7

W

oW oo




Peaslee Tech
Draft Service Animal Policy
8/22/2019
b. A service animal or professional therapy dog accompanied by a qualified
handler or professional trainer in certain areas open to the general public, subject
to the restrictions and requirements set forth in the applicable Kansas statutes;

c. Animals used for authorized research projects or experiments; or

d. Animals used as part of an academic program.

3. All animals on a PTTC campus must have current vaccinations evidenced by a tag on
the animal or a vaccination certificate in the immediate possession of the owner.

4. A control agency will be called to remove and impound disruptive, aggressive,
unattended or at-large animails. All animals are subject to the applicable city codes
regulating animals.



Course Catalog

2019-2020



Contents

FVEFOQUCTION «oeeveeee e et et e et i ess et atsent e ssacassessbsan s easacs s £on b e s b aE s A s s Re S oA e £ s e £a e e e v s a2 e e s e s s e b s n et 4
Y LT Y10 ¢ JOOTTEOT OO OO r OO OO OO O SO USROS OO PPV SOOI PPN 4
V2T 1o L £ FOUTTR U T OO U U Oy OO USSP OO PRSP U ST TP P P TUDPP I 4
VBIUES o eeereees e ceeett et a et e esarasee st eas s beesbans b eae &Rt e e b S S A SR e SRS R RSN e SR e b AR £ e A e eAE RS eb s AR e R e eh e s s er e s 4
General Description O SEIVICES ... e s 4
OUT CAIMPUS cvvveecerseescrestnsetsreneseaseaseveaacressessan e s asob e LE S be R ee ko e £ e e S h e £3 oS LSS Eh e oh b e b e bbbt cR s s bn bt 5
AT BT SBIVICRS .. eivriseriersereneessecsseasessenenarsesaessan e s ekesbesbbsssbE s S E A4 et b a2 oh £ e b s Eab b e E b e e R e TR A0 s h b e £ e st sae bbb r bbb 5
Nondiscrimination, Equal Opportunity, and Affirmative ACtion........c 5
ACATEIMIC CAIBIUAE vt ieeiev e teer vt e ket e s eace st ek e as e s e es e ae s h s st e b e st s bea R e A h e s R s he s A e aa S e b a b e e e st ch bt e an s b 6
Fe 1L 1Yo 1 PR TR OO O OO U OO OO OT PSP PP PR SRS 6
J =L 201 1 LA TU U PO DR PP S PP P R PSPPSR PIPRI 6
LRI AIICE et ieee ettt et et e st eve et e e aestees s e nes e seecate b et eamc £ E o R eSS R C Rk e R TR e RS b e AL £ AR DR £ a e R bbb 6
0T OF CONMTUCT 1ottt ierete et eie e eite e st cesaebestes e e e s e esevese b b rarenaessbaaberh s s ab e aR s e b n s s e ea b eansaae e e e e b s s banbeeab b abeaE b e st e anbnn s 6
oY L1 1o X1 LY 2O OO TS PP PO PPN PS PP 6
RETUNIS vvecvveeueeeeeeereeeteesisssseseseeeeaseteescanssassses e aesbeab € omm e o3 b4 e eh A e S Rnd o b E e oAb e R a e he S ks e R bR e s R e TN e a e R c R C e b e r s bbb 7
GIIEVANCE PIOCEAUIE o eiiiiieeeeceriere e iieeceeceeunteesees e ernsaaesaseesrs e bs e sb e e ks s e s s b sea s e e eeamma s bn s s b be sk n et b e e bt e b s sn e s s 8
BE TR e T O C=1e [ RO OO O SO U U R OP IR OO O TS ST 8
List of Approvals, accreditations, affiliations and membership........... 8
Open Enrollment Programs of Study oo e SO U PV ORI UPOYION rneee B
CISCO ACBOBIMY 1.eiieeeeie s e st eces e aose s res e eseaaeeassan s s ie st ae s s e e b e ms 40 o382 8 oA e Re 4484220 e st 8
Programmable Logic Controls {PLC). i BSOS SO USRS 3
Introduction 1o INgustral BIECHICIY oo £
Y T o g B €Y=L WU OO OO PSSO TPIUP PRTPTPUPPOIP PP PPEP PSSP 9
Lean Six Sigma Certification-Green Belt L. 9
It rodUction 10 ManUTACTUTIE oo ettt e e se bt rac e e s e s 10
Professional Driving . SO OSSOSO SUP PPN i0
Health COre et obaes et e tn s SO EUOUUR S ROPR ST 10
Certified Voice Writer oo et e s 10
Auto Body ReDaiver.c.. i S DU S USSP 11
Auto Service Technigian i RSO U SO PPN PPRT PSRRIt e 11
Residantial Flactrician (Level 1) et 11
Residential Plumber {Level 1) e RO s e e 11

7/1/2019



Residential Mechanical (HVAC)............. v reveneensnaeres eressveacaniaeeree rreseveeereerons reeeraercesenaseensarai revreeennens 11

Facilities Maintenance Technician............... rerteerreresrees vereiareeeiesert e aa e neann SIS O SR covresarens 11
Apprenticeships ... eveereenens reraereeeaes rireenenns everreevenrrans e e eeeereveeanarann e saanenaean rereneenne 11
Customized Training .. rerereannnriars s vrrercerrareenresn rveesrvsrevsrsan s arr iy eereveriennr e arersarens vreceneres 12
Instructors....... e eeeeserieesseesenssmbeerevisirvAserasEEEEeeranaeirts e eereseseanensereserassnestsrarasarieanes reeiensaaeverrecsersirabaaresies .13
Board of Directors........co. everererrarersbnsesarasEsanacarers reverrerreeeeiran rerasreenerins reresverearanenes rerreerireraeesen cerernene 14

7/1/2019



Introduction

The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training (Peaslee Tech) facility became a reality through planning by the
City of Lawrence, Douglas County, the Economic Development Corporation, and the Lawrence Chamber
of Commerce. This document outlines open enroliment and custom training available through Peaslee
Tech at, or through, 2920 Haskell Avenue in Lawrence, Kansas.

Mission

We are a catalyst for economic growth providing technical training to a diverse community of
participants to meet the current and emerging needs of our communities and employers.

5

Vision

We envision a community with a technically skilled workforce that fosters
retention, expansion, and attraction of business.

Empowering diverse individuals
Collaborating across the community
Cuitivating innovation and entrepreneurship

ion of Services

Cur atoioy ‘ove make it clear—Peaslee Tech cares about your training needs and your success!

Technical training is our area of expertise. Peaslee Tech pledges to do all we can to help your workforce
gain the competencies and skills needed so that your business will thrive.

Peaslee Tech provides custom training to industry partners in areas such as manufacturing, construction,
general office/administration, and other skill areas. Though Peaslee offers credit-based courses and
programs through community colleges and tech schools, we also emphasize custom, non-credit training,
based on industry demand. Training takes place at your location or ours, depending on the best fit.

Peaslee Tech provides the following services:
s Curriculum Development: You may require support to find instructional materials, identify what
type of training is needed, design length and style of training, or other curriculum-driven topics.
We help you narrow down the specific training need and make sure that, if materials must be
purchased, we find the most economical sources.

» Instruction: Finding experts who can train others can be demanding. We find instructors with
industrial backgrounds in the required skill area. Also, instructors must communicate well with
others. This combination of savvy instructor and experienced industry professional results in
high-guality and relevant learning experiences.

» Logistics: Location of training, days of the week, fitting various shift schedules, type of training
room, instructional equinment, food, and other variables.

¢ Consortium Management: By combining training needs with other companies who have similar
needs, your training costs may be reduced significantly. We take care of the communication



between companies, arrangements for meetings.to determine training focus, training day
logistics, and management of the billing and receipting processes.

s Training Evaluation: Peaslee Tech conducts a course evaluation to participants or others
identified by industry {(supervisors, managers, etc.} to quantify their satisfaction with training.

s Certification: Peaslee Tech provides a Certificate of Completion for each trainee who
successfully completes a course and a Certificate of Competency for each trainee that
successfully completes industry recognized certification examinations or state licensure.

OurCampus
The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center is a 78,000-square foot training facility which includes
training labs for automotive technology, construction, HVAC, industrial maintenance, and
computer/network applications. Additionally, there are two standard classrooms and an outdoor facility
for commercial driver training. The campus, on which Peaslee Tech is located, includes USD 497’s
College and Career Center, the Lawrence Workforce Center, the Douglas County Senior Resource Center,
and a manufacturing partner. In 2018, the Boys & Girls Club Teen Center will be built at the campus
location.

areer Services
The Lawrence Workforce Center is located within the Peaslee facility, through which our participants
have access to extensive career services. All participants in externally credentialed programs at Peaslee
are required to register with the Lawrence Workforce Center.

Nondiscrimination, Equal Opportunity, and Affirmative Action
The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Centeris an Equal Employment Opportunity/Affirmative Action
employer. We uphold high'standards for diversity and multiculturalism. Our employees are expected to
engage in the development of an inclusive community. Addition assistance is provided through hiring

fairs, companies’ engagement in classes, and on-the-job learning opportunities.

The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center provides equal opportunity to and does not
discrimination against participants, employees, or applicants regardless of race, color, religion, sex
{including pregnancy), sexual orientation, gender identity, ethnicity, national origin, ancestry, age,
disability, matital status, genetic information, statiis s o veteran, political affiliation; orother factors
that cannot be lawfully considered in its courses; programs, and activities, including admissions and
employment, 1o the extent and as required by all applicable laws and regulations, including but not
limited to Title VI of the Civil Righis Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Ssction
504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, The Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, The Americans With
Disabilities Act Amendments Act of 2008, The Age Discrimination In Employment Act of 1967, Title ll of
the Genetic Information Act of 2008, Kansas Acts Against Discrimination, Section 188 of the Worlforee
Investment Act, and any amendments to such laws and regulations.

Inguiries regarding non-discrimination or our policy may be directed to: Executive Director; Dwayne
Peaslee Technical Training Center; 2920 Haskell Avenue, Suilte 100; Lawrence, KS 66046; 785-856-1831.



Academic Calendar
Participants are accepted on a rolling basis, with multiple start dates throughout the year. Peaslee
observes the following holidays:

New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Veteran’s Day,
Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day.

Admission
Admission is generally open to persons age 16 or over. Certain classes require specific prerequisites for
enroliment.

All training course and programs offered by Peaslee Tech have an assessment component to measure
the attainment of learning outcomes. A grade of pass or fail is assigned for each participant. Only
participants with passing grades will receive certificates of completion. Assessments may be hands-on,
written, oral, or any combination thereof. Participants will be provided their grade within seven days of
the final class session.

Daily attendance will be taken, and results submitted to at the end of each class. Absence of more than
25% of a class, without approval of the instructor, will result in administrative withdrawal from the class.
The exception to this policy are OSHA courses, in which no absences are allowable. Exceptions with
other programming may be required.

The Board of Directors expects that persons enrolling at the Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center
conduct themselves in a manner consistent with the educational purpose of instruction. Participants
have the obligation to abide by federal and state statutes and municipal ordinances, especially those
that govern conduct on college campuses and at college functions. The Board expects participants to
conform to board policies, regulations and procedures. Participants are always expected to demonstrate
academic honesty and integrity. Failure to adhere to this code may result in participant dismissal.

The integrity of the academic process requires fair and impartial evaluation on the part of faculty and
honest academic conduct on the part of participants. To this end, participants are expected to conduct
themselves at a high level of responsibility in the fulfiliment of the course of their study. It is the
corresponding responsibility of faculty to make clear to participants those standards by which
participants will be evaluated and the resources permissible for use by participants during their study
and svaluation. Fallure to adhere to this code may result in participant dismissal.



Refunds
Tuition is 100% refundable four days before the first day of class, 50% from the fourth day to the first

day of class, and none thereafter. Participants may withdraw by any form of written communication
submitted to their instructor or any Peaslee administrator.

Reasons for a possible delay of a scheduled start may include but are not limited to (1) damage to the
facility, {2) inadequate number of applicants, and (3) acts of nature unforeseeable. A list of alternatives
includes but are not limited to temporarily operating from a different location. If any refundable tuition
and fees have been paid, a refund will be made within 30 days of the signed agreement.

Regarding US military veterans’ refunds, if a veteran participant fails to enter the course, withdraws, or
is discontinued at any time prior to completion of the course, the unused portion of paid tuition, fees,
and other charges will be refunded or the debt for such tuition, fees, and other charges will be canceled
on a prorated basis, as follows:

1. Registration Fee

An established registration fee in an amount not to exceed $10 need not be subject to proration. Where
the established registration fee is more than $10, the amount more than $10 will be subject to
proration.

2. Breakage Fee

Where the school has a breakage fee, it may provide for the retention of only the exact amount of
breakage, with the remaining part, if any, to be refunded.

3. Consumable Instruction Supplies

Where the school makes a separate charge for consumable instructional supplies, as distinguished from
laboratory fees, the exact amount of the charges for supplies consumed may be retained but any
remaining part must be refunded.

4. Books, Supplies, and Equipment

a. The school will make a refund in full for the charge for unissued books, supplies, and
equipment when:

e The schoo! furnishes the books, supplies, and equipment,
* The school includes their costs in the total charge payable to the school for the course,

= The veteran or eligible person withdraws or is discontinued before completing the
course,

b. The veterans or eligible person may dispose of issued items at his or her discretion even if
they were included in the total charge pavable to the school for the course.

5. Tuition and Other Charges

Where the school either has or adopts an established policy for the refund of the unused portion of
tuition, fees, and other charges subject to proration, which is more favorable to the veteran or eligible

7/1/2013



person that the approximate pro rata basis as provided in this subparagraph, such established policy will
be applicable. Otherwise, the school may charge a sum which does not vary more than 10 percent from
the exact pro rata portion of such tuition, fees, and other charges that the length of the completed
portion of the course bears to its total length. The exact proration will be determined on the ratio of the
number of days of instruction completed by the participant to the total number of instructional days in
the course.

6. Prompt Refund

If the veteran, spouse, surviving spouse, or child fails to enter the course, or withdraws, or is
discontinued there from at any time prior to completion of the course, the unused portion of the
tuition, fees, and other charges paid by the individual shall be refunded promptly. Any institution which
fails to forward any refund due within 30 days after such a change shall be deemed, prima facie, to have
failed to make a prompt refund, as required by this subparagraph.

Grievance Procedure

Peaslee Tech encourages any participant with a grievance needs to initiate the process, in writing, with
his/her instructor whenever possible. The instructor will forward the grievance to the Executive Director
of Peaslee Tech, with comments. If the matter is resolved with the instructor, no further action is taken.
If the grievance is unresolved to the satisfaction of the participant, or the instructor, the grievance is
forwarded to the Executive Director for adjudication.

Additionally, participants may contact the Kansas Board of Regents is they do not feel their complaint
has been fully resolved at; www kansasregenis.org, 1000 SW Jackson St # 520, Topeka, KS 66612, or
785.420.4240.

s Kansas Board of Regents

» Registered with the Kansas Secretary of State as a 501(c)3 not-for-profit organization
s CISCO Networking Academy for Lawrence, Kansas

s Kansas Center for Career & Technical Education Advisory Board

s Flint Hills Community College Career & Technical Education Advisory Board

» Neosho County Community College Career & Technical Education Advisory Board

# Cottonwood Incorporated Business Advisory Board

e The Chamber of Lawrence Kansas

Cisco Networking Academy is an IT skills and career building program for learning institutions and
individuals worldwide. More than 5.5 million people have joined the Networking Academy and become

a force for change in the global economy since 1857,

7/1/2019



s  The Cisco Certified Entry Networking Technician (CCENT) certification is the first stage of Cisco's
certification system. The CCENT certification is an interim step to Associate level or directly with
CCNA and CCDA certifications. This course includes National Career Readiness Certificate
development. (150 hrs- $2,200)

* CCNA Routing and Switching curriculum is a gateway to entry-level networking jobs and IT
careers. The curriculum consists of 4, 70-hour courses: Introduction to Networks, Routing and
Switching Essentials, Scaling Networks, and Connecting Networks. The first 2 courses prepare
you for the Cisco CCENT certification exam or to study CCNA Security. All 4 courses are
recommended before taking the Cisco CCNA Routing and Switching certification exam. This
course includes National Career Readiness Certificate development. {150 hrs-$2,200)

o Develop a working knowledge of routing, switching, network applications, protocols,
and services.
o Study with an instructor in the classroom and access expert content online anytime.
o Practice what you learn on both real equipment and Cisco Packet Tracer, a network
configuration simulation tool.
o Get immediate feedback on your work through built-in quizzes and tests.
Prepare for the workplace with collaborative projects and presentations.
o Connect with the global Cisco Networking Academy community.

(o]

frst 7%
é%véaf«wg

Programmable Logic Controls
PLCs are industrial computer control systems that continuously monitor the state of input devices and
makes decisions based upon a custom program to control the state of output devices. We offer a full

range of training for both novice and experienced technicians.

¢ level 1 Certificate - This is an introductory course covering Ladder Diagram (LD) programming
and PLC basics. (32 hrs-$695)

¢ Levei 2 Certificate — This course focuses on the Allen Bradley Compactlogix PLC. Participants
fearn how to set, communicate, configure and program the Compactlogix processor. Methods
of relay ladder logic are demonstrated, and participants are challenged to use learned concepts
within classroom problem solving exercises. (32 hrs-$695)

, L
i
oy

This course is designed for entry level electrical training for industrial environments. Participants will
tearn DC, AC, and Battery Theory. Additional subjacts include electrical safety, using voltage testers &
meters {participants should bring their own), motor theory and calculations, transformers, conductor
ampacity, and grounding. {32 hrs-$695)

Motor controls encompasses installing, wiring, programming using kﬁ\;psa‘ and troubleshooting of
PowerFlex 525 motor drives. Each participant must bring a digital multimeter. {32 hrs-5695)

This 40-hour hands-on workshop provides participants with the detailed methodology and tools
of Lean Six Sigma to lead their organization toward “World Class” status. The workshop
combines the proven and powerful elements of both traditional Lean and traditional Six Sigma
into a blended approach. The emphasis is on 1} gaining process and product knowledge with



critical thinking 2) reducing variability and nonvalue-added activities and 3) developing leaders
in the organization who are focused on enhancing customer value, decreasing defect rates and
wasted efforts, reducing cost and cycle time, and generating business growth and breakthrough
improvements. The Lean Six Sigma methodology is taught with a “Keep It Simple Statistically”
(KISS) approach and makes use of many in-class examples, simulations, and hands-on exercises
to ensure that participants have a practical, working knowledge of the tools. (40 hrs-$1,500)

Introduction to Manufacturing

This course introduces the participant to fundamental areas of manufacturing with the intent of
preparing a participant to be a ‘shop floor’ employee. Topics include Basic Computer Literacy;
Math for the Trades; Quality Improvement Programs & Practices; OSHA 10 General Industry,

CPR and basic first aid, and Workplace Readiness (40 hrs-5$1,100)

—
LITIVINE

Peaslee Tech offers a full range of training options to prepare participants for a career as a commercial
driver.

» CDL-B: This level of license allows for the operation of straight trucks, dump trucks, concrete
trucks and many others. (60 hrs-$2,200)

» CDL-A, over-the-road: Prepares participants to drive multi-speed transmission tractor and
trailer, vehicle and log maintenance, and required skills to work as an over-the-road driver. (160
hrs-$4,400)

s Pharmacy Technician: Prepares participants for an entry-level position in a career in pharmacy.
Course content it designed to provide participants with the knowledge needed to assist
pharmacists in preparing and dispensing medication in retail and hospital pharmacies as well as
collecting patient info for prescription and billing. This program is aligned with the PTCB national
certification exam. {76 hours-$1,850)

This course is designed to bring the student proficiency level needed to pass the required examinations.
The required speed levels are to reach a level of 225 wpm QA Testimony, 200 wpm Jury Charge, and 180
wpm Literary Dictation. The course includes modules which will enable beginning court reporters to
enter the fiald with a broad understanding of the profession. Three speed tests with 95% accuracy in
each category/level are required in Literary, Jury and QA to advance to the next speed level and to
graduate. Three speed tests with 95% accuracy are required in the following courses to graduate: 225
QA, 180 Literary and 200 Jury. When students reach 140 wpm they are required to pass a one-minute
read back proficiency test in each category prior to moving to the next speed level. This course provides
the content to prepare participants to set for the Kansas State Board of Examiners of Court Reporters

certification examination. {211 hrs-53,600)

10



Auto Body Repairer

To meet the high demand for skilled automotive technicians in Douglas County, the Eudora Public
Schools and Peaslee Tech are partnering to provide a training opportunity. The two-year program is
designed to prepare an individual with the foundational training to develop, through experience and
training, into a skilled automotive technician and serves as a prerequisite for an apprenticeship. (360
hrs-53,500)

Auto Service Technician

To meet the high demand for skilled automotive technicians in Douglas County, the Eudora Public
Schools and Peaslee Tech are partnering to provide a training opportunity. The two-year program is
designed to prepare an individual with the foundational training to develop, through experience and
training, into a skilled automotive technician and serves as a prerequisite for an apprenticeship. (360
hrs-$3,500)

[T U VU T S S SN N S P B B
resigential miectrician (Level 1)

To meet the high demand for skilled residential electricians in Douglas County, Peaslee Tech has
developed a training opportunity. The program is designed to prepare an individual with the
foundational training to develop, through experience and training, into a skilled residential Electrician
and serves as a prerequisite for an apprenticeship. (144 hrs-$2,500)

developed a training opportunity. The program is designed to prepare an individual with the
foundational training to develop, through experience and training, into a skilled residential plumber and
serves as a prerequisite for an apprenticeship. (144 hrs-$2,500)

%%%8 i N ‘§ E Loy
To meet the high demand for skilled residential mechanical technicians in Douglas County, Peaslee Tech
has developed a training opportunity. The one-year program is designed to prepare an individual with
the foundational training to develop, through experience and training, into a skilled residential

mechanical technician and serves as a prerequisite for an apprenticeship. (144 hrs-$2,500)

To meet the high demand for skilled facilities maintenance technicians, Peaslee Tech has developed a
training opportunity through an apprenticeship. This program is designed to prepare an individual with
the foundational training to develop, through experience and training, into a skilled facilities
maintenance technician and serves as a prerequisite for an apprenticeship. (144 hrs-$2,500)

Peaslee Tech is a training provider for registered apprenticeships that are approved by the Kansas
Apprenticeship Commission. Current programs include;

* Industrial Maintenance Mechanic
=z  Residential Electrician
e Residential Plumber
s Automotive Technician
11

7/1/2018



o Auto Body Repair Technician

s Facilities Maintenance Technician

e Residential Carpentry (currently not a registered apprenticeship)
s Residential Mechanical {HVAC)

s Sterile Processing Technician

+  Mechatronics

Customized Training
Peaslee Tech offers customized training for Douglas County organizations over a wide array of subjects.
Please contact us to see if we can fill your company’s specialized training needs.

iz
7/1/2018

&
=

o



Instructors

Katherine Ellis*

MS — Central Missouri State University
Computer Technology

BS — Kennedy Western University
Management of Information Systems
AS - Longview Community College

Kevin Kelley*

PhD — Northcentral University

MS — Saint Mary College

BBA — University of Missouri, Kansas City
AA — Kansas City Kansas Community College

Bijan Siadati*

DC — Cleveland Chiropractic College
Doctor of Chiropractic
MS — Northwestern Missouri State University

Verlon Myer*
MEA — International University
BS — International University

Chris Paxton®
CTE Certificate — Pittsburgh State University

Raymond Casey*
AAS - Pittsburgh State University

*Indicates instructor in KBOR Approved Program

mfa Fviesy
77372018

Will Katz
MBA - University of Kansas
BA — University of Kansas

Mike Niedenthal
MBA — University of Kansas
BS — Kansas State University

Charles Tuttle*
BS — Kansas State University
Agriculture Science

Walter Wehr*
BS — University of Nebraska, Omaha

Miranda Cummings*
Certified Court Reporter — Kansas Supreme
Court, Topeka, KS

Rig Quinteros*
BA CTE — Pittsburg State University

i3



Board of Directors

Shirley Martin-Smith, President
Adecco Employment Services, Owner

Sandy Dixon, Vice President
Lawrence Chamber Representative

Cynthia Yulich, Treasurer
Emprise Bank, President

Lisa Larsen
City of Lawrence, Commissioner

Nancy Thellman
Douglas County, Commissioner

Tracy Green
BA Green Construction, President

Anthony Lewis, PhD
USD 497, Superintendent

Taylor Yoest
The .M. Smucker Company, Plant Manager

Joe Caldwell
Lawrence Chamber Board Chair

Chris Pandino
Mallmark Lawrence, Engineering Manager

Reginald Robinson
Vice Chancellor, Office of Public Affairs, KU

Rick Salyer

Plumbers and Pipefitters #4471, Business Manager

77172019

Marilyn Bittenbender
Economic Development Corporation, Chair

Diane Stoddard
City of Lawrence, Assistant City Manager

Craig Weinaug
Community Member

Pat Slabaugh
Community Member

Randy Weseman
Assistant Executive Director, Kansas Association
of School Boards

Cheryl White
Lawrence Workforce Center, Regional Operations
Manager, Kansas Department of Commerce

lessica Beeson
UsD 497 School Board

Neil Gaskin
Lawrence Home Builders Association

Executive Director — Kevin W. Kelley, Ph.D.



0 14 1%

L V1 8T

0 9 81

£y 65 vLT

610¢ 0 6I0Z0T B10Z

* FA 4" eve jelol-gng
* Z8 761

* Z9 SrT

* € 9

9Z1 14T L0S jero]-qng
£9¢ 9¢y 078 |eloi-gng
0 TLT 0

FA {8 97

91¢ £8T 969

T0P'2 60E'C 16201 |e101-gng
€€ £¢ 0¢

oLy LZ¢ 1211

868T 6767 001’6

6102 D¢ 6I0Z0DT 8107

Buinoday 1non
BUIALICT [BIIBUILIDD
uepuyda] Adewiieyd
{poreoydnpun) Juswyoiuy uadp
Buiued ) enuon
SWIEIBOT I Uoa ] d8i5eayg

(pereoydnpun jou) 88sjj0) AUNWIWOD ATUNDY OUSOaN
(paiedijdnpun 10u) 88a(j0D) AlUNWWO) AJUNo? UOsUYO!
989]10D [BOIUYIB L S|iIH Julld

{Iuawijosua 10oUds B /m

“liej-Suiids pajedijdnp pue asusImeT ||y) JUa[0Iug 8881105 ATTUNLLoS

SHSINOY/IUTNEI] Alied pagg

ded qOr epimalely

UYOESNONYD 39V 8 21-M

SBUP@BN/SIUBAT AJIUNWILLOT)
UOBSIIRD Z1-3/S8UNSBA/STUahg ATIunuiwes

(s3p1ys 9aayl vo sashopdwa) eaowy 14y
{paienyjdnpun ou) 491U BIUNOSDY J0IUBS
{pareaydnpun 10U} J9UB7 BIOPUOA BIUDIMET

RIATOY TUEUS T

"6T0T/0€/9-1/1 PuUe "610Z/T€/€-1/1 ‘8102/T1€/71-1/1 pouad

aya Joy Ajioey [|2seH 0Z6T 943 40 a8esn yoa | as|sesd pue 8331100 ANUNWWOI ANUNWILOD ‘SIauUlR) ALied PAILY ‘JUBUDY SSZURLUWING SUIMOJ0) 31|

610¢C 13uenp pug

1oday uswijjoiug pue adesn Aujoed

Yoo a9jsead



9¢e’9 1EDA-PIN
y€0'E Z0€'€E S0SCT
P01 16 €67 {e1o1-gns
0 84 19 jerol-gns
0 91 114
0 9 L
0 Z1 Ot
0 [4} [4!
0 [A? [4s
0s 0Tt 0td [e101-gns
0 81 0
0 L 0
0 [4 9

Jauienb snopasad wouy paieajdnp eleq,

SINIFATIOUNT ONY ALIALLDY ALNOVE TWLOL

(suoissas $TT) BuisiApy Jaaie) pue salinbuj |eNpIApul Yos ] eajsead

DOUBUIIUIBIN [RLISNDUY
Buiguingd
EaT PR ET
IOUBUDILIBIA §D131084
Aljuadien
{peieofdnpun) sapel] {EIIUBYDBW P UDHONIISUCD

0% VHSO
Jd
FUDLIOMIBN 0DS17)



